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From: Goshen, John

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Kimberly Manzione (K.Manzione@Holtec.com); Royston Ngwayah
(R.Ngwayah@Holtec.com)

Subject: Emailing: CoC 1014 A9 App B Corrected.pdf, CoC 1014 A9 App B- 100U Corrected.pdf,
CoC 1014 A9 App A-100U Corrected.pdf, CoC 1014 A9 App A Corrected.pdf

Attachments: CoC 1014 A9 App B.docx; CoC 1014 A9 App A.doc; CoC 1014 A9 App A-100U.doc; CoC

1014 A9 App B- 100U.doc; Revision bars in Word.docx; CoC 1014 A9 App B
Corrected.pdf; CoC 1014 A9 App B- 100U Corrected.pdf; CoC 1014 A9 App A-100U
Corrected.pdf; CoC 1014 A9 App A Corrected.pdf

Kimberly, after sending you the editorial corrections (ML14083A191) on 3/24, Holtec identified additional formatting
and editorial corrections that occurred in the pdf conversion process. The corrected files are attached. Also attached is
guide Tammy Morin (Holtec) and | developed to make the Rev bars in Word and then to convert to pdf. Please call me if
you have any further questions.

John Goshen, P.E.
Project Manager
NMSS/SFST/LB

Ph (301) 287-9250
Cell (202) 557-6818



